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s

Dr. W. W. Bixby, Director AUG - 5 585
West Valley Project Office

Idaho Operations Office

P. 0. Box 191

West Valley, NY 14171

Dear Mr. Bixby:

As @ follow-up to our June 16, 1988 letter to you, we have enclosed our review
comments (Enclosure 1) to your responses that were provided in Attachment B of
your May 16, 1988 letter. Enclosure 1 coordinatec and summarizes the review
comments of the NRC staff and our consultants from NBS and ENL. We have also
enclosed the full text of our consultants' comments (Enclosures 2 and 3) for
your information.

It may be advantageous in addressing the issues in the enclosed comments to
arrange a meeting in our Rockville office to discuss your responses. A
appropriate time would be about one week after the NRC staff and consultants
have formally received your responses. Details for the meeting arrangemer's,
including the agenda, can be made by contacting Dr. Michael Tokar
(301-492-0590) of ny staff. We also request that you inform NRC of veour
plans for addressing the other items that were contained in our June 16, 1988
letter.

Sincerely,
Geixinal Signed By
Malcolm R, Knapp, Director

Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS
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Dr. W. W. Bixby, Director
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Dear Mr. Bixby:

comments (Enclosure 1) to your responses that wer: provided in Attachment B of
your May 16, 1988 letter. Enclosure 1 coordinates and summarizes the review
cemments of the NRC staff and our consultants from NBS and BNL, We have also
enclosed the full text of our consyltants' comments (Enclosures 2 and 3) for
your information. \\

It may be -dvantagecus in addressing the issues in the enclosed comments to
errange a meeting in our Rockville nffice to discuss ycur responses. An

ter the NRC staff and consultants

appropriate time would be about one week
have formally received your responses. Detdils for the meeting arrangements,
including the agenda, can be made by contact Dr. Michael Tokar

(301 492 0590) of my staff. We also request that you inform NRC of your
plans for addressing the other items that were cuqtained in our June 16, 1988
letter. \
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Sincerely,

\
\

\
Malco'm R. Kuapp, Director
Division of Low-Leve)l Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

Enclosures: \
1. NRC Staff & Consult.Comments \
2. NBS Commerits ‘
3. BNL Comments

Distribution:

Central Files NMSS rf PDR LLTB rf

JKane LLTB EWick LLTE BSiskind BNL  JClifton NBS

DWidmayer LLTB RHurt SB MTokar LLTB PLohaus LLOB

MBell LLRE JSurmeier LLTE MKnapp LLWM JGreeves LLWM

- - - - -

OFC :LLTE DK LL '—?'{LT%-ALW :LLWN WSS :NMSS
NAME:JKane/jj :MTokar :JSurmeier:JGreeves:MKnapp

6;;E:—'T-/22/88 +7/21/88 7 /2¥88 . |/ /88: / /88 : / /88 : [/ /88

CFFICIAL RECORD COPY

|
As a “ollow-up to our Juné\ 6, 1988 letter to you, we have enclosed our review




